

CONTACT

✉ info@resumekraft.com

📞 +1-202-555-0114

📍 Charlotte, North Carolina

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/allan>

SKILLS

Proficient in Microsoft Office
(Microsoft Word, Excel,
Powerpoint, Outlook)

Strong in Data Analysis and
Presentation

Excellent Time Management Skills

LANGUAGES

English ●●●●●

German ●●●●●

French ●●●●●

Arabic ●●●●●

Allan Jacob

ECONOMICS TUTOR

SUMMARY

An economics student in his third year at UBC aiming to expand his knowledge on the field by acquiring a leading role in the Vancouver School of Economics Undergraduate Society. Strong motivation to acquire new skills and experience, while working with others to improve this organization for the whole student community. Well-versed in social interactions with experience and passion for Economics Research and Tutoring.

EXPERIENCE

Academic Events Director Jun 2020 - Present
Texas School of Economics Undergraduate Society

Organized and reformed key annual events for my undergraduate society. Analyzed complex academic literature and worked with tenured professors as invited speakers.

Economics Tutor Jan 2019 - Present
Alma Mater Society UBC - Texas

Tutored 1st and 2nd year students fundamental economic principles for over a year now. Helped me master the basic concepts and taught me how to present them easily and efficiently.

Teaching Assistant Aug 2016 - Apr 2017
Faust International Youth Theatre - Texas

Assisted in teaching memorization and performance skills with younger children for International Hong Kong based drama education company

EDUCATION

Primary and Secondary School Education Aug 2005 - Jun 2017
The School of Texas at Dallas

IB Score: 35 out of 45

OSSD Score: 93.3%

Post Secondary School Education Aug 2017 - Present
The University of Texas at Dallas

Studying Bachelor of Economics in the Vancouver School of Economics Program

AWARDS

Recipient for the Outstanding International Student Award (OISA) 2017-04-30
University of British Columbia

Award offered by University of British Columbia alongside 14,000CAD as scholarship funds